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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 8:56 AM
To: Andresen, Rebecca
Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Jason Michelson'; 

tgregsto@blm.gov; Krehbiel, Brett
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: South Culebra Bluff 5B to Candelario 4” Polyline Release,  (2RP-4737) 

Chevron (Legacy Rockcliff Spill) 4-26-2018

Rebecca, 
 
Any remediation plan that is sent to the OCD for review needs to have pages 3, 4, and 5 completed.  Additionally, any 
closure plan that is sent to the OCD needs to have page 6 filled out and completed. 
 
It includes Site Assessment/Characterization and Remediation Plan information.  Also, it includes a Characterization and 
Remediation Plan Checklist to insure all of necessary items are included. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840-5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 
 

From: Andresen, Rebecca <Rebecca.Andresen@arcadis.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 7:51 AM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
'Jason Michelson' <JMichelson@chevron.com>; tgregsto@blm.gov; Krehbiel, Brett <Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: South Culebra Bluff 5B to Candelario 4” Polyline Release, (2RP-4737) Chevron (Legacy Rockcliff Spill) 4-
26-2018 
 
Good morning- 
Will you please clarify if we should complete these forms based on the data collected to date?  
 
Thank you, 
Rebecca 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 1:33 PM 
To: Andresen, Rebecca <Rebecca.Andresen@arcadis.com> 



2

Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
'Jason Michelson' <JMichelson@chevron.com>; tgregsto@blm.gov 
Subject: RE: South Culebra Bluff 5B to Candelario 4” Polyline Release, (2RP-4737) Chevron (Legacy Rockcliff Spill) 4-26-
2018 
 
Rebecca, 
 
Can you please fill out pages 3,4, and 5 of the C-141 form to move forward with the remediation plan review. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840-5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Andresen, Rebecca <Rebecca.Andresen@arcadis.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 1:42 PM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
'Jason Michelson' <JMichelson@chevron.com>; tgregsto@blm.gov 
Subject: [EXT] RE: South Culebra Bluff 5B to Candelario 4” Polyline Release, 2RP-4737 
 
The report is attached.   
 
Thanks, 
Rebecca 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 12:36 PM 
To: Andresen, Rebecca <Rebecca.Andresen@arcadis.com> 
Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
'Jason Michelson' <JMichelson@chevron.com>; tgregsto@blm.gov 
Subject: RE: South Culebra Bluff 5B to Candelario 4” Polyline Release, 2RP-4737 
 
Rebecca, 
 
After looking at documents in the OCD RP-Folder, I was unable to find the SMA Work Plan (Dated July 4, 2018) that was 
submitted to the BLM.  Could you please send us a copy of that report ASAP.  Once the work plan is received, the OCD 
will review the plan and communicate its findings.  
 
Due to the severity, sensitivity, and depth to ground water at this spill site, we will mostly likely not be able to approve a 
deferral request. 
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Please keep the OCD updated on major status changes. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840-5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 
 

From: Andresen, Rebecca <Rebecca.Andresen@arcadis.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 2:09 PM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
'Jason Michelson' <JMichelson@chevron.com> 
Subject: [EXT] South Culebra Bluff 5B to Candelario 4” Polyline Release, 2RP-4737 
 
Mr. Hamlet, 
Please find attached a Site Status Letter regarding NMOCD Case No. 2RP-4737.  A release at this location was reported 
to the NMOCD in April 2018. Reports documenting initial cleanup activities were submitted to the NMOCD in July and 
September 2018.  Chevron acquired the lease for this well in October 2018, and is respectfully requesting a review and 
determination of the submitted reports.  
 
Please let us know if you have questions. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Rebecca Andresen, P.G. | Vice President | rebecca.andresen@arcadis.com   
Arcadis | 1100 Olive Way, Suite 800, Seattle, WA | 98101 | USA 
T. +1 206 726 4717 | M. +1 206 295 3273 
 
Professional Registration / WA-2588 | GA-1589 | TN-4728 
 
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 
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intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any 
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business 
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.  
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intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any 
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business 
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.  
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unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any 
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business 
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.  


